25th May, 1933

Professor B. Babain ‘
Department of PhY“iOIOKY:
lieGill University.

Dear Babkin:

- In the Neurological Institﬂte we are anxious
to have a medallion of Pavlov slong with certain other
important neurologists to go into a frieze. Have you
any photograph of Pavlov which gives him in profile

or in semi-profile? Do you know of any such pleture?
If you do not would you be willing to write to Pavlov
to ask him for & profile pileture, telling him &t the
same time that we would be very glad, of c¢ourse, to pay
for the eost of either copying some existing piecture or
of having a plcture taken of him, Eherrington has had
& profile view taken for me for this purpose. I hope
this will not be too wuch trouble.

With best regerds,

Yours cincerely,
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